



MOTOROLA

Date: April 11, 2000.

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Att: Mr. Frank Coperich

Re: Application for a Class II Permissive Change request to Certificated transceiver with
FCC ID: AZ492FT4787.

Gentlemen:

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits
it's request for a Class II Permissive Change for the above transciever.

Motorola Inc is requesting that the frequency range on the Grant of Equipment Authorization be
extended from 450-512 MHz to 403-512 MHz. The extension of the frequency range was
accomplished by software means and there were no hardware changes.

We are attaching Transmitter Radiated Spurious Emissions, Conducted Spurious Emissions,
Transient Frequency Behavior and an Attestation Statement to confirm the performance within
403-512 MHz frequency range. All other data on file continues to be compliant.

Please contact me at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Regards,

Mike Ramnath
FCC Liaison
Email address: Mike.Ramnath@Motorola.com